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Memo 

 

 To:  Ashton Mining (Northwest Territories) Ltd. 

   Dave.willis@ashton.ca    

 From:   Phyllis Beaulieu, Licensing Administrator 

 Subject:  Water License NWB2ASH0305 

 Date:     September 5, 2003 

 

Attached for your consideration is Nunavut Water Board License NWB2ASH0305.  If you 
have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Regards, 

 

Phyllis Beaulieu 

Cc: 

Contact Organization Email 
Michelle McChristie DIAND Iqaluit mcchristiem@inac-ainc.gc.ca  
Constantine Bodykevich DIAND Inspector bodykevichc@inac.gc.ca  
Jack Kaniak Kitikmeot Inuit Association jkaniak@polarnet.ca  
Gladys Joudrey Nunavut Impact Review Board gladys@nirb.nunavut.ca 
Josee Gallipeau Nunavut Wildlife Management Board jgalipeau@nwmb.com  
Colette Meloche Environment Canada colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca  
Mike Fournier Environment Canada mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca  
Earle Baddaloo Department of Sustainable Development ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca  
Stephanie Critch Department of Fisheries and Oceans critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  
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